

Portmoak Community Council

Notice of Meeting

7.30pm, Tuesday 9th October at Portmoak Village Hall, Scotlandwell

AGENDA

1. **Attendance and apologies.**
2. **Approval of previous Minutes held on 14th August 2018.**
3. **Matters arising from previous Minutes:**
 - Item 3 School Access - policy on parking and safe access routes for children.
 - Item 3 Footpath from Scotlandwell to the Church, Hall and beyond.
 - Item 3 Resilience - being better prepared for risks. Community Emergency Plan.
 - Item 3 Review of Scheme of Establishment of Community Councils (Boundaries).
 - Item 3 Moss Road Car Park.
4. **Reports:**
 1. **Police: 1)** to receive the Local Police Report; **2)** to note Area Commander Bulletins.
 2. **Treasurer:** to receive Report for month of September.
 3. **Planning:** to include:
 1. New applications:
 - a) **FIFE 18/18/02342/ARC Westfield, Energy Recover Facility:** Report of meeting with developer and residents of B9097 - *plus progress with: 16/03661/FUL (overall site development); 17/03377/FUL (10 gas engines); and 18/02027/FUL (Biomass plant variation of conditions).*
 - b) **18/01723/LBC, 18/01722/FLL, Barley Riggs, Easter Balgedie,** Alterations, extension.
 - c) **18/01594/FLL, Bishopton, Wester Balgedie,** Formation of vehicular access.
 - d) **18/01704/FLL, Loch Glow, Kinnesswood,** Alterations to dwellinghouse.
 - e) **18/01643/LAW, Balneathal Farm Easter Balgedie,** Formation of silage pit.
 - f) **18/01520/FLL, Tighnult, The Cobbles, Kinnesswood, Alterations and extension.**
 - g) **18/01477/FLL, Land 100 metres SW of Liathach,** Leslie Erection of 2 camping pods.
 - h) **18/01446/FLL, The Grange, Leslie Road Scotlandwell,** Extension to Garage.
 - i) **18/01438/ADV, Land 30metres NW of Bishopshire Golf Club,** Display of a sign.
 2. Progress with Developments:
 - a) **17/02227/FLL.** Levenmouth, Scotlandwell. Erection of two houses.
 - b) **18/00667/FLL.** Former Lomond Inn, Kinnesswood. Erection of a dwellinghouse.
 4. **Roads:** To note progress with the Roads Report for 2018.
 5. **Paths Group:** To note progress with work programme for 2018.
5. **P&KC Councillors' Reports.**
6. **Matters notified to the Secretary plus matters raised from the floor:** 1) Community Investment Fund WCllr W Robertson; and 2) Kinross Civic Trust Awards.
7. **AOCB.**
8. **Next Meeting: 7.30pm Tuesday, 13th November 2018 at Village Hall.**

Note: the Minutes of Council can be seen in the file kept in the Kinnesswood Village Shop or on the Hall noticeboard or found on the Community Council website. www.portmoak.org